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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: March 30,2016 (B of T) Date: April 7, 2016
TITLE: A Resolution Authorizing Signature of the Village President on a Fireworks

Production Agreement (Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions)

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find information regarding a recommendation to approve a Fireworks Production
Agreement with Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions for the provision of a fireworks display in Madison
Meadow Park on Monday, July 4, 2016 at a cost of $35,000.
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Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X - Date
Finance Director X /)y, /4 A Date

; /
Village Manager X /. v_% 0 FF Z % LA A — Date 3// 50 /(&

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




